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Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. B304 701+
To: PSDS/Coordinating Principals
District Quality Assurance Team
All School Heads (Secondary and Elementay
From: CAROLYN B. VERANO, CESO Vi
Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: DIVISION QUALITY ASSURANCE OF LEARNING RESOURCES

1. To ensure that the learning resources developed and being used in the classrooms are

appropriate and accurate, a division quality assurance of learning resources will be conducted

on December 4 and 5, 2017 at Inglay Restaurant, Km. 6, La Trinidad, Benguet.

2. The participants to this activity are the following:

Participant District Participant District
Mildred Tuazon Bakun Rosita Ce-ing Atok
Emily Bagayao Bakun Adoracion Simon Sablan
Cristeta lgualdo Mankayan Corazon Molitas Kabayan
Natalie Lagan Mankayan Marlyn De Guzman Kabayan
Delia Bandao Mankayan Nancy Rosado La Trinidad
Vicenta Danigos Buguias Suela Vencio Kibungan
Mana Estakio Buguias Sonia Dupagan SDO
Lilibeth Kiwas Buguias Antionette Sacyang SDO
Joan Culbengan Tuba Melvin Alfredo SDO
Anna Packias Tublay Rizalyn Guznian SDO
Christine Puguon itogon

Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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